
Re: One slight mistake in Hindi IRV

Amreeta Ann Cherian <ann.cherian@bridgeconn.com>
Tue 26/09/2023 18:53

To:Jesni Joppachan <Jesni.Joppachan@bridgeconn.com>

Dear Jesni, 

Thank you.

Dear Seema, 
We will let you know once the issue is resolved. 

Thanks, 
Ann

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Jesni Joppachan <Jesni.Joppachan@bridgeconn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 6:06:13 PM
To: Amreeta Ann Cherian <ann.cherian@bridgeconn.com>; thevachanproject
<thevachanproject@bridgeconn.com>; Seema Nandihal <seema.Nandihal@bridgeconn.com>
Cc: Blessy Bobby <blessy.bobby@bridgeconn.com>; Rina Singh <rina.singh@bridgeconn.com>; Samuel Anthrayose
<samuel.anthrayose@bridgeconn.com>
Subject: Re: One slight mistake in Hindi IRV
 
Dear Ann,

The issue has created for the correction.
 https://github.com/Bridgeconn/vachancontentrepository/issues/204

Thank you ,
Jesni

 

Jesni Joppachan
Software Quality Engineer  | Software
Mob no. 8939421519
Bridge Connectivity Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 
+91-11-41557314 | www.bridgeconn.com 
Plot No. 11-13 1st Floor, Village AmberHai, Dwarka Sector 19, New Delhi-110075 

From: Amreeta Ann Cherian <ann.cherian@bridgeconn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:11 PM
To: thevachanproject <thevachanproject@bridgeconn.com>; Seema Nandihal
<seema.Nandihal@bridgeconn.com>; Jesni Joppachan <Jesni.Joppachan@bridgeconn.com>
Cc: Blessy Bobby <blessy.bobby@bridgeconn.com>; Rina Singh <rina.singh@bridgeconn.com>; Samuel Anthrayose
<samuel.anthrayose@bridgeconn.com>
Subject: Re: One slight mistake in Hindi IRV
 
 Missed out Jesni

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://github.com/Bridgeconn/vachancontentrepository/issues/204


Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Amreeta Ann Cherian <ann.cherian@bridgeconn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 5:10:34 PM
To: thevachanproject <thevachanproject@bridgeconn.com>; Seema Nandihal
<seema.Nandihal@bridgeconn.com>
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

   Please create an issue and share the link. 

Thanks, 
Ann 

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: thevachanproject <thevachanproject@bridgeconn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 9:28:36 am
To: Amreeta Ann Cherian <ann.cherian@bridgeconn.com>
Cc: Blessy Bobby <blessy.bobby@bridgeconn.com>; Rina Singh <rina.singh@bridgeconn.com>; Samuel
Anthrayose <samuel.anthrayose@bridgeconn.com>
Subject: Fw: One slight mistake in Hindi IRV

Dear Ann,

I am forwarding the user's email. This verse needs a correction, as confirmed by Blessy ma'am.
We need to create an issue for this correction.

Thanks, and regards,
Seema

From: Blessy Bobby <blessy.bobby@bridgeconn.com>
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 1:22 PM
To: thevachanproject <thevachanproject@bridgeconn.com>
Subject: Re: One slight mistake in Hindi IRV
 
Yes Seema. Thank you. Just checked. This correction needs to be made.

         

Blessy Bobby  
Administrator |Quality Check  
Mob no. 9910011930   
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
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 9:46 AM
To: Blessy Bobby <blessy.bobby@bridgeconn.com>
Subject: Fw: One slight mistake in Hindi IRV
 
Dear Blessy ma'am,

I am forwarding the VO user's mail. Please check if any corrections are needed.

Regards,
Seema

From: jayan joy <jayan_joy@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 9:57 PM
To: thevachanproject@gmail.com <thevachanproject@gmail.com>
Subject: One slight mistake
 
Psalms 44:18
Instead of (I think) "tari rah", shouldn't it be "Teri rah" ?

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

https://go.onelink.me/107872968?pid=InProduct&c=Global_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers&af_wl=ym&af_sub1=Internal&af_sub2=Global_YGrowth&af_sub3=EmailSignature

